


HARTWOOD RESIDENTIAL, LLC
2405 W, PRINCETON STREET, UNIT 2
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32804
407-293-6562

September , 2020

St. Johns River Water Management District
4049 Reid Street
Palatka, Florida 32178

Re: Hartwood arsh ™ sidential; Permit No. 158467-1

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter serves to notify the St. Johns River Water Management District, purs  t to Condition
No. 12 of Permit No. 158467-1, that JEN Florida 39, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, is
the new owner of the ‘erenced project. Hartwood Residential, LLC authorizes that Permit No.
158467-1 be transferred to JEN Florida 39, LL.C, a Florida limited liability company, as follows:

JEN Florida 39, LLC, a Florida limited liability company
1750 W. Broadway, Suite 111

Oviedo, Florida 32765

Attn: Richard £ Treer= Vion Dannidoaes

Telephone No.:

HARTWOOD RESIDENTIAL, LLC,
A Florida limited liability company

By: .
J effry B.r uyua
Manager
Please transfer Permit No. 158467-1 to JEN Florida 39, LLC, a Florida limited liability company.

JEN Florida 39, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, agrees to comply with all of the
conditions of Permit ). 158467-1. A copy of the Special Warranty Deed is attached.

Date: 2020.

Attachment
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